CLAIRTON SPORTSMEN'S CLUB
From the President & Management Team: Page 1 of 3
APRIL GENERAL MEMBERSHIP UPDATE ON CLUB
BUSINESS: April 30 th , 2024
• UPCOMING SHOOTS & EVENTS:
 BREAKFAST BUFFET, SUNDAY, MAY 5 BAR BINGO, MONDAY, MAY 20
• ACTION RIFLE SHOOT, SUNDAY MAY 5
 22 RIMFIRE/CAST BULLET BENCHREST MATCH, SUNDAY MAY 5 3-D ARCHERY SHHOT, SUNDAY MAY 5
• MUZZLOADER SHOOT, SUNDAY MAY 26
 22 PISTOL SILHOUETTE MATCH, SUNDAY MAY 26 USPSA MATCH, SUNDAY MAY 19
 OSPSA MATCH, SUNDAY MAY 19 RIFLE XTC MATCH, SATURDAY MAY 11
• RIFLE CAST BULLET. SUNDAY MAY 12
 RIFLE F CLASS MATCH, SUNDAY MAY 19 SUMMER TRAP & SKEET LEAGUES
MON VALLEY TRAP SHOOTS
• AND MANY MORE
 The Club's APRIL GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING was held on Tuesday, April 16th at 7:00 pm. A quorum of members was not present and the meeting was cancelled. Approved Board & General Membership Meeting Minutes and the Financial Reports are posted at the Clubhouse as required.
The May General Membership Meeting will be Tuesday, May 21 st @ 7:00 pm.
 The CLUBHOUSE KITCHEN & BAR are open Monday, Wednesday & Friday evenings at 5 pm (11:00 am during Lent) and Sunday at 12 noon. Please support the Club and enjoy the great food. Check out the Wednesday SPECIALS that are blasted every week.
Every Monday night (except Bar Bingo nights) the Kitchen Menu will feature JUMBO WHOLE WINGS & Fries or Tots special.
 The MAY BREAKFAST BUFFET will be on SUNDAY, MAY 5th from 8 am to 11 am. An all- inclusive full breakfast buffet is provided. BLOODY MARY SPECIALS will be available. SEE YA THERE!
COME OUT AND ENJOY CLUB SCHEDULED EVENTS. CONTINUOUS CLUB IMPROVEMENTS



The next BAR BINGO NIGHT will be on MONDAY, MAY 20th, with Bingo starting at 6:30 pm. The word has been spreading with attendance and game and jackpot prizes continuing to grow. The Kitchen & Bar will be open at 5:30 pm with a limited menu. SORRY, BUT TABLES CANNOT BE RESERVED – FIRST COME, FIRST SERVED.

PLAN ON ATTENDING, HAVE FUN and WIN WIN WIN!!!

New Member Applications are currently being accepted at Orientation Sessions on the second and fourth Thursdays of each month at 7:00 pm. The Orientation Session for February will be on Thursday, May 9th and Thursday, May 23rd. See the Club website for initiation fees & dues schedules, applications and other details.

• All Ranges are operating as normal:

- The SUMMER TRAP LEAGUE started, and shoots Sunday at 12 noon and Mondays at 5pm.
- The SUMMER SKEET LEAGUE started, and shoots Sundays at 12 noon, Tuesdays at 9am, and Wednesdays at 5pm.
- The MON VALLEY TRAP LEAGUE continues and shoots every Wednesday through August. May shoots are May 1 at Elrama, May 8 at Library, May 15 at Clairton, May 22 at Victory Hill, and May 29 at Elrama. The season will conclude with a Post Season Shoot held at Clairton on Sunday, September 8th. This is a traveling league with Clairton, Victory Hill, Elrama and Library participating. See the website for details. This is a great opportunity to shoot at area clubs and make new friends. It's a social event --- Ya don't have to be a competition shooter to participate. The more shooters, the better, so COME OUT & SHOOT!
- ARCHERY INDOOR SUMMER LEAGUE started it's season, and will run through August 18th. The league shoots Sunday mornings and Tuesday & Friday evenings. See the website for details. COME OUT & SHOOT!
- ARCHERY 3-D SHOOTS will be held on Sundays starting May 5th. Shoots are scheduled for May 5th, June 9th, July 7th, August 4th & September 8th, and will be held on the 30 target walk through course. See the website for details.
- ACTION RIFLE SHOOTS continue on the first Sunday of every month at 9 am. The last shoot was held on Sunday, April 7th. The next shoot will be on Sunday, May 5th at 9 am.
- MUZZLELOADER SHOOTS continue on the fourth Sunday of every month. The next shoot will held May 26th at 11 am. See the website for details. GET THE MUZZLELOADER OUT OF THE GUN CABINET AND COME OUT AND SHOOT.
- The 100 YARD STEEL PLATE RANGE SHOOTS every Sunday morning at 9:00 am and Friday evenings at 4:00 pm. Shoots are held on the Steel Plate Range in front of Skeet Field #1. See the website for details.
- The OUTDOOR YOUTH 22 PROGRAM started its season. Shoots are held every Tuesday at 5:30 pm at Action Pistol Bay #6. Bring the kids out to shoot.

CONTINUOUS CLUB IMPROVEMENTS..

 22 PISTOL SILHOUETTE MATCHES continue. Matches are held on Sundays Pistol Range #1 starting at 1:00 pm. Matches are scheduled for May 26th, Jur 23th, July 28th, August 25th, September 22nd, and a final season match on Oct 27th. See the website for details. The CLUB SMALL BORE RIFLE TEAM competitions continue. See the Club website for details. RIFLE HIGH POWER XTC MATCHES continue with the next shoot on Saturd May 11th with sign-ups starting at 8 am. See the website for details. A 22 RIMFIRE RIFLE LONG RANGE SILHOUETTE MATCHES started in April. Matches will also be held on June 2nd, August 4th, & October 6th starting at 9 22 RIMFIRE CAST BULLET RIFLE BENCHREST MATCHES started on Sund March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septembe 0 CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. SOME ITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Ston has been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, Jun More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION will follow will follow. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an MI GARAND RIFLE AFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow will follow in GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow if the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r Safety is our #1 concern! 	Page 3 of	
 Pistol Range #1 starting at 1:00 pm. Matches are scheduled for May 26th, Jur 23rd, July 28th, August 25th, September 22rd, and a final season match on Oct 27th. See the website for details. The CLUB SMALL BORE RIFLE TEAM competitions continue. See the Club website for details. RIFLE HIGH POWER XTC MATCHES continue with the next shoot on Saturd May 11th with sign-ups starting at 8 am. See the website for details. A 22 RIMFIRE RIFLE LONG RANGE SILHOUETTE MATCHES started in April. Matches will also be held on June 2nd, August 4th, & October 6th starting at 9 22 RIMFIRE / CAST BULLET RIFLE BENCHREST MATCHES started on Sund March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septemb CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12th, Jung 9th, July 14th, August 11th, September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. SOME ITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Stothas been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, Junw More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club Will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. SCOMING SOON The Club Will be SPEED LIMIT. Members and thest walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the rest walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the rest safety is our #1 concern! 		
 website for details. RIFLE HIGH POWER XTC MATCHES continue with the next shoot on Saturd May 11th with sign-ups starting at 8 am. See the website for details. A 22 RIMFIRE RIFLE LONG RANGE SILHOUETTE MATCHES started in April. Matches will also be held on June 2nd, August 4th, & October 6th starting at 9: 22 RIMFIRE / CAST BULLET RIFLE BENCHREST MATCHES started on Sund March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septembe CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12th, June 9th, July 14th, August 11th, September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. OME ITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Storhas been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an MI GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RATAFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. ILB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and tests walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the rafety is our #1 concern! 	at 1:00 pm. Matches are scheduled for May 26 th , June ^h , September 22 nd , and a final season match on Octo	Pistol Range #1 sta 23 rd , July 28 th , Augu
 May 11th with sign-ups starting at 8 am. See the website for details. A 22 RIMFIRE RIFLE LONG RANGE SILHOUETTE MATCHES started in April. Matches will also be held on June 2nd, August 4th, & October 6th starting at 9. 22 RIMFIRE / CAST BULLET RIFLE BENCHREST MATCHES started on Sund March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septembe CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12th, June 9th, July 14th, August 11th, September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. MEITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Store has been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAIGHERT RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and t ts walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the or fety is our #1 concern! 	RIFLE TEAM competitions continue. See the Club	
 Matches will also be held on June 2nd, August 4th, & October 6th starting at 9: 22 RIMFIRE / CAST BULLET RIFLE BENCHREST MATCHES started on Sund March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septembe CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12th, June 9th, July 14th, August 11th, September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. ME ITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Storhas been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, Jun More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAME SET Y RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and the swalk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the infert is our #1 concern! 		
 March 24th. Matches will also be held at 9 am on May 5th, July 7th, & Septembh CAST BULLET RIFLE SHOOTS started with the April shoot fielding 3 shoote Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12th, June 9th, July 14th, August 11th, September 15th, & October 20th. See the website for details. ME ITEMS TO NOTE: CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Store has been restocked with new zip & pullover hodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. SEVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAIFETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT_ Members and the swalk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the review is our #1 concern! 		
Matches will be held at 9 am on May 12 th , June 9 th , July 14 th , August 11 th , September 15 th , & October 20 th . See the website for details. ME ITEMS TO NOTE:		
 CLOTHING STORE The Club Clothing Stor has been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow SEVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAT FETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and to is walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the refer to sure and solutions. 	am on May 12 th , June 9 th , July 14 th , August 11 th ,	Matches will be held
 has been restocked with new zip & pullover hoodies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts. Available at the Clubhouse. YOUTH DAY is scheduled for Saturday, July 27th. More details to follow. SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. SEVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAUFETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and the swalk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the refer to some several sour #1 concern! 		IE ITEMS TO NOTE:
 SKEET will conduct a NSSA REGISTERED SKEET SHOOT on Saturday, June More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follow. IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAME FETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and to the walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the refer is our #1 concern! 	s been restocked with new zip & pullover odies, long sleeve tees and sweat shirts.	
 More details will be provided. ELECTRONIC TARGETS have been procured and placed in service on the C Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follo IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAN FETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and t ts walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r fety is our #1 concern! 	d for Saturday, July 27 th . More details to follow.	• YOUTH DAY is sche
 Range. They are starting to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE INFORMATION WILL FOLLOW. COMING SOON The Club will be sponsoring several Gun Raffle Tickets an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follo IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAN AFETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and t ts walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r ifety is our #1 concern! 		
an M1 GARAND RIFLE RAFFLE or AUCTION. MORE INFORMATION will follo IS EVERYONES RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW & COMPLY WITH CLUB RAN AFETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. LUB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and t ets walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r afety is our #1 concern!	to be used for High Power Rifle Matches. MORE	Range. They are sta
FETY RULES PRIOR TO USING CLUB RANGES OR FACILITIES. UB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is 15 mph. Odey the SPEED LIMIT. Members and t ts walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r fety is our #1 concern!	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ets walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r afety is our #1 concern!		
ets walk the road, archers cross the road, volunteers mow grass along the r afety is our #1 concern!	ph. Odev the SPEED LIMIT. Members and th	JB ROAD SPEED LIMIT is
a Club maintaine a 7EDO TOLEDANCE DOLLOV for Cafaty Violationa		s walk the road, archers cr
he Club maintains a ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY for Safety Violations	RANCE POLICY for Safety Violations	Club maintains a ZERO T
iestions, Comments, Concerns, please contact: Il Sellitto, President 2.841.1227 [.] any Club Officer or Board Member		ellitto, President 41.1227
CONTINUOUS CLUB IMPROVEMENTS		